Michele Lee

From: Logan Church

Sent: Thursday, 13 January 2022 2:30 pm
To: Michele Lee

Subject: Fw: Patron planning and re-enactment
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Reporter

m. +64 I
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From: Logan Church <Logan.Church@tvnz.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 12:09 pm

To: Genevieve O'Halloran <Genevieve.O'Halloran@tvnz.co.nz>

Subject: Fw: Patron planning and re-enactment

Logan Church
Reporter

m. +64 I

Otz Drews
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From: Logan Church <Logan.Church@tvnz.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 22 February 2021 2:47 PM

To: @tvnz.co.nz>
Cc: @tvnz.co.nz>

Subject: Re: Patron planning and re-enactment

I've flicked him an email! He would be great.

Logan Church
Reporter

m. +64 27 644 5700
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rrom: I .- co.z>
Sent: Monday, 22 February 2021 2:43 PM

To: Logan Church <Logan.Church@tvnz.co.nz>

Subject: RE: Patron planning and re-enactment

Ohl though- was keen? Tell him there will be wine

From: Logan Church <Logan.Church@tvnz.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 22 February 2021 2:34 PM

To: @tvnz.co.nz>
Cc: @tvnz.co.nz>

Subject: Re: Patron planning and re-enactment

| have a younger guy but no older guy as of yet...will ask around!

Reporter

64 I

Follow us: Facebook | Twitter | YouTube

Sent: Monday, 22 February 2021 2:32 PM
To: Logan Church <Logan.Church@tvnz.co.nz>

Subject: RE: Patron planning and re-enactment

| can provide the mansion if you can provide the actors? Any night this week is fine for me

From: Logan Church <Logan.Church@tvnz.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 22 February 2021 1:30 PM

To: @tvnz.co.nz>
Cc: @tvnz.co.nz>

Subject: Patron planning and re-enactment

Just for Patron planning...we should get to the third complainant (which the bribery charges are centred
around) by tomorrow morning. The assault he alleges happens | think is the worse.

Also let me know what you would like to do around filming some re-enactment footage!

Logan





